Racing Victoria
racingvictoria.net.au

RACING VICTORIA LIMITED
ACN 096 917 930
Customer First Contact Centre

Friday, 26 April 2013

Mr Dean Watt

P O Box 2324

Taren PT NSW 2229

By Email: dean@dynamicsyndications.com.au

Dear Dean,

RE: Product Disclosure Statement Application Approval

400 Epsom Road
Flemington Vic 3031, Australia

Telephone: +61 3 9258 4258
Facsimile: +61 3 9258 4366
licensing@racingvictoria.net.au
www.racingvictoria.net.au

The recent application for approval by Dynamic Syndications for the MORE THAN READY out of
LANGNESS & EXCEED AND EXCEL out of YOU SMARTY PANTS has been approved by Racing

Victoria.

If you wish to discuss the contents of this letter or have any further queries, please do not hesitate to

contact me on 03 9258 4258.

Yours Sincerely,

Andrea Brown
Licensing and Registrations Coordinator
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